November 19, 1975

Office of the White House Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate Richard N. Moore, of Memphis, Tennessee, to be United States Marshal for the Western District of Tennessee for a term of four years. He will succeed George R. Tallent who resigned effective June 27, 1975.

Mr. Moore, has been serving as the court appointed United States Marshal since June 1975.

A biographical sketch is attached.

#

RICHARD N. MOORE

Born:

April 15, 1926

Selmer, Tennessee

Legal Residence:

Tennessee

Marital Status:

Single

Education:

1947-1948

Union University

Jackson, Tennessee

Military Service:

1944-1946

United States Navy

Experience:

1949-1951

Mechanic's Helper

Associated Pipe Line Company

Houston, Texas

1952-1955

Conservation Officer

Tennessee Game & Fish Commission

1955-1970

1970-1975

Deputy U.S. Marshal

Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal

1975 to present

United States Marshal (Court Appointed)

Western District of Tennessee

Office:

1007 Federal Building

Memphis, Tennessee 38103